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TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Stephen Journe omfmission Counsel
DATE: 21 September 2022

RE: Docket No. 52391 — Application of Liberty County Utilities, LLC for Water and
Sewer Certificates of Convenience and Necessity in Liberty County.

The Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) has identified the following
evidentiary issue that requires a response from the parties.

Liberty County Utilities, LL.C requests new certificates of convenience and necessity to
provide retail water and sewer service in Liberty County, Texas. According to the record evidence,
Liberty County Utilities will need to construct new water and sewer systems to provide service to
the proposed service area. Please identify the location in the evidentiary record of the capital
improvements plan required by Texas Water Code § 13.244(d)(3). This plan must include a budget
and estimated timeline for construction of all facilities necessary to provide full service to the entire
proposed service area. If evidence in the record does not include the required capital improvements
plan, please seek admission of this additional evidence.

OPDM requests a response to this issue by Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.
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